
From: Electronic Publications (APD) 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 
Subject: CTA info -update 
 
============= 
 
CTA 50-900, 970, 909 
COMMON TABLE OF ALLOWANCES 
NR Status: Proponent will no longer print in paper copy. 
 
There are 4 CTA’s: 
 
CTA 50-900, Clothing and Individual Equipment 
CTA 50-909, Field and Garrison Furnishings and Equipment 
 
CTA 50-970, Expendable/Durable Items 
CTA 8-100, Army Medical Department Expendable/Durable Items 
 
FMSWEB is CAC card accessible only.  To view any of the CTA, go to FMSWEB. To submit a request, go 
to FMSWEB and click on login/account FAQ then follow the instructions for General account access.  
 
POC for more information is Samantha Reed 
DSN 655-2010 
Commercial 703-805-2010 
E-Mail: samantha.l.reed@conus.army.mil   
 
========= 

 

https://webtaads.belvoir.army.mil/protected/downloads/public_files/cta/50_900.pdf
https://webtaads.belvoir.army.mil/protected/secure/login.asp
https://akocomm.us.army.mil/usapa/doctrine/DR_pubs/dr_a/pdf/cta50_970.pdf
https://akocomm.us.army.mil/usapa/doctrine/DR_pubs/dr_a/pdf/cta8_100.pdf
https://webtaads.belvoir.army.mil/protected/secure/login.asp
https://webtaads.belvoir.army.mil/protected/secure/login.asp
https://webtaads.belvoir.army.mil/protected/secure/login.asp
mailto:samantha.l.reed@conus.army.mil

